
From: dilbar.khan@hindustantimes.com
To: FOIA Metra
Cc: dilbar khan
Subject: RE: 17-FOIA-043 Response - Police Report re Accident 2/6/2017 (Khan)
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:53:01 AM

looking forward to a response please
Regards
 
Dilbar ali khan
 

From: Dilbar Ali Khan(Ad Operation,Mohali) 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:54 PM
To: 'FOIA Metra'
Cc: 'dilbar khan'
Subject: RE: 17-FOIA-043 Response - Police Report re Accident 2/6/2017 (Khan)
 
Dear Kathleen
Thanks for providing the desired information ,there are few Jpg files mentioned in the attachment 2
MPD report which I am unable to view
please share those pics & also let me know the appropriate time to talk to you in this regard
Regards
 
 

From: Dilbar Ali Khan(Ad Operation,Mohali) 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:18 PM
To: 'FOIA Metra'
Subject: RE: 17-FOIA-043 Response - Police Report re Accident 2/6/2017 (Khan)
 
Sir
I am extremely thankful to the prompt reply
will get in touch in case I require any further support
Regards
dilbar Ali Khan
Hindustan Times
09855993200
 

From: FOIA Metra [mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:48 PM
To: Dilbar Ali Khan(Ad Operation,Mohali)
Cc: FOIA Metra
Subject: 17-FOIA-043 Response - Police Report re Accident 2/6/2017 (Khan)
 
Dear Mr. Khan:
                        
Attached is Metra’s response to your above-mentioned request for records.  Thank you.
 
Freedom of Information Officer




